1)
2)

Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: LOD; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB1586E AND SLD3604A ON 22.04.2018 ; OUR REF:

BUS/04/18/5028/KC *** LKK REF: CC3/CTI19009108/Nka3
Attachments: 50280418 _0SmRT.PDF

From: Karen Chan Siau Chin (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Buses) <ChanSiauChin@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 30 January, 2020 9:49 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Chong Fei Yuan (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA) <FeiYuan@smrt.com.sg>; Balgish Binte Abdul Halil (Auto
Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Buses) <BalgishBAH@smrt.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims &
IA/Buses) <TanWeiTeck@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: LOD; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB1586E AND SLD3604A ON 22.04.2018 ; OUR REF: BUS/04/18/5028/KC
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs,
We claim on behalf of SMRT Buses Ltd, owner of the vehicle registration number SMB1586E.

Your client's negligent driving has caused the above accident.
As a result, my client has suffered the following losses,

Cost of Repair $90,600.00
Loss of Use (627 days x $275.00) $172.425.00
LTA search fee $7.00
Total $263.032.00

We enclose the following documents,
1) Repair Invoice

2) GIA & Police Report

3) LTA search

4) Bus Laid Up report

We look forward to your confirmation to settle our claims within 15 days from the date of this email.
Payment by cheque shall be crossed and made payable to SMRT Buses Ltd.

Thanks & Regards,
Karen Chan

Claims Department
Tel: 6556 3523



SSMRT

Customer Code: 3000066

SMRT BUSES LTD

Block Unit
STREET 62

6 ANG MO KIO
SINGAPORE 569140

SMRT Automeotive Services Pte Ltd
251 North Bridge Road Singapore 179102
Tel: 65 63311000 Fax: 65 63340247

Tax Invoice

GST Reg No. MR-8500001-7
CRN 1990042802
Invoice No. Iv200100291
Date 16.01.2020
Vehicle No. SMB1586E

Your Ref No. BUS/04/18/5028
Our Ref No. 24103373

Terms 30 Days

Description oty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount
Cost % Amount
LUMP SUM AMOUNT FOR REPAIR 1.00 $ 90, 600.00
AS PER SURVEYOR'S RECOMMENDATION
GRAND TOTAL S 90, 600.00

Remark
Make/Model MAN AZ2
Accident Date 21.04.2018

N.B. Payment by cheque should be crossed and
made payable to 'SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd'.
No receipt will be issued unless requested.

==

Authorised Signature

Pace

for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

E. & O.E



Enquire Transaction History

ransaction History Details ;

Log Date/Time: 23 Apr2018/13:32:18

Asset Type: Vehicle Transaction Amount: $7.49

Asset |D: SLD3604A

Transaction Type: 18.32 Insurance Enquiry (GIRO Payment) Channel: External Agency

T ESASBAHO - BALQISH BINTE ABDUL Business Transaction 20180423133218686142
HALIL Reference No.:

Search Date / Time: 22 Apr 2018 01:00:00

Insurance Company: CHINATAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD

Information displayed is correct as at the log date and time.

Enquire Related Logs Back to List
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- ISLAND RECOVERY SERVICES cash saios/ Work ordef

Blk 3026, Ubi Road 1 #04-146 Singapore 408719
Telephone: 6747 7400 Email: islandr ecovery@ymail.com NO 1 2 1 4 5 5 9

Facsimile: 6844 7233  Web: www. islandrecovery.com.sg ( '~ {
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